
 

AGENDA 
 
 
Meeting: SOUTHERN WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 

Place: Trafalgar School, Breamore Road, Downton, SP5 3HN 

Date: Thursday 4 February 2010 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 
Including the Parishes of Alderbury, Britford, Clarendon Park, Coombe Bissett, 

Downton, Firsdown, Grimstead, Landford, Laverstock, Ford and Old Sarum, Odstock, 
Pitton and Farley, Redlynch, West Dean, Whiteparish, Winterslow. 

 

 
The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public. 
The chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the 

opportunity to do so. 
 

   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, 
please contact your Democratic Services Officer. 

 
Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Lisa Moore, on 01722 434560 or email 
lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk 
or Tom Bray (Southern Wiltshire Community Area Manager), Tel: 01722 434252 or 
(email) tom.bray@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
Richard Britton - (Chairman) Alderbury and Whiteparish 

Chris Devine Winterslow 

Julian Johnson Downton and Ebble Valley 

Ian McLennan Laverstock, Ford and Old Sarum 

Leo Randall – (Vice-Chairman) Redlynch and Landford 

 
 
 
 
 



 
Map enclosed at page 1



Items to be considered Time 

  

1.   Welcome (Pages 1 - 2) 7.00pm 

2.   Apologies for Absence   

3.   Declarations of Interest   

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial 
interests or dispensations granted by the Standards Committee. 

 

4.   Minutes (Pages 3 - 12)  

 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on the 17 December 
2009 (Copy attached). 

 

5.   Focus on Speeding in the Community Area  7.05pm 

 a) To consider the Speed Limit Review, with Councillor Dick 
Tonge (Cabinet member for Transport and Highways) in 
attendance.  

 
b) To receive an introduction and a demonstration from the 

Community Speed Watch Coordinator Elizabeth Ngero. 
 
 

 

6.   Rural Broadband (Pages 13 - 30) 7.40pm 

 To consider the report and to receive an update from Tim 
Martienssen - Interim Head of Regeneration (Report attached). 

 

7.   Update from Community Plan Steering Group  7.55pm 

 To receive an update from the Group, following its inaugural 
meeting held on 18 January 2010.    

 

8.   Community Issues Updates (Pages 31 - 34) 8.10pm 

 To receive an update from Tom Bray – Community Area Manager 
(Report attached). 
 

 

9.   Community Area Grants (Pages 35 - 70) 8.20pm 

 Board Members to consider seven grant applications, and the 
release of funds to the Community Plan Steering Group, details as 
follows (Report attached): 
 

• Winterslow First Responder - £1,534 

• Winterslow Youth Club (Barry’s Fields Sports Ground) - 

 



£4,000 

• Odstock and Nunton Parochial Church Council - £1,000 

• River Bourne Farm - £2,300 

• Odstock Parish Council - £3,000 

• Salisbury International Arts Festival, (projects in Laverstock) 
– £4,030 

• Southern Wiltshire Development Centre for Young People - 
£5,000 

• Community Plan Steering Group support costs - £100 

10.   Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close. (Pages 71 - 72) 9.00pm 

 Draft Forward Plan attached for information.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Future Meeting Dates 
 

Thursday 15 April 2010 
7.00pm Start 

Winterslow Village Hall 
 
 

Thursday 17 June 2010 
7.00pm Start 
Venue tbc 

 

Thursday 19 August 2010 
7.00pm Start 
Venue tbc 

 
 

 
 



This map is based upon Ordnance Survey Material with the
permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of
Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown Copyright.
Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may
lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) 2009. -0 60 120 180 24030

Meters

A4

A4 !(
Trafalgar School_̂

Trafalgar School
Breamore Road

Downton
SP5 3HN

Page 1



Page 2



 

 
Agenda Item 4 

MINUTES 

 
Meeting:   SOUTHERN WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD 

Place:   Whiteparish Village Hall, Romsey Road, Whiteparish, SP5 2SD 

Date:   Thursday 17 December 2009 

Start Time:  7.00pm  
Finish Time:  8:55pm 

 
Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:  
 
Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer), Tel: 01722 434560 or (e-mail) 
lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk   
 
Papers available on the Council’s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboards 
 

 
In Attendance: 
 
Wiltshire Councillors 
Richard Britton (Chairman), Chris Devine, Julian Johnson, Ian McLennan and Leo 
Randall (Vice Chairman) 
Cabinet Member – Keith Humphries 
 
Wiltshire Council Officers 
Tom Bray – Community Area Manager 
Tracy Carter – Service Director 
Lisa Moore – Democratic Services Officer 
 
Parish Councillors 
Alderbury – D Biggs 
Britford – M Hitching 
Coombe Bissett – D Hobson and C Chelu 
Downton – S Barnhurst-Davies, A Ron, R Yeates, C Hall and B Cornish 
Landford – M J Martin and T Reynolds 
Laverstock, Ford and Old Sarum – R Champion and V McLennan 
Odstock – R Parsons 
Pitton and Farley – A Shaw 
Redlynch – G Goodyer 
West Dean – J Gimple 
Whiteparish – T King 
Winterslow – M Brown 
 
Partners 

Page 3



 

Wiltshire Police – Inspector David McMullin 
Youth Development Coordinator  – Tony Nye 
Community Librarian – Hilary Glyde 
Extended Schools Coordinator – Emma Procter 
Wiltshire Police Authority – Chris Hoare 
 
 
Public Attendance: 8 
Total in Attendance: 41 

 

Page 4



 

 

Agenda 
Item 
No. 
 

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision Action By 

1. Welcome and Introductions 
 
The Chairman, Councillor Richard Britton, welcomed everyone to the 
Southern Wiltshire Area Board meeting, and introduced Councillor 
Keith Humphries (Cabinet member for Health and Wellbeing, Public 
Protection, Community Safety, Licensing Issues and Emergency 
Planning), and Tracy Carter (Service Director for Highways and 
Finance). 
 

 

2. Apologies for Absence 
 
Apologies were received from Ian Rennie – Wiltshire Fire and Rescue, 
and The New Forest National Park Authority. 
 

 

3. Declarations of Interest 
 
Councillor Richard Britton declared a personal interest regarding Item 
9 (Spotlight Session: Wiltshire Police Presentation), as he was a 
member of the Wiltshire Police Authority. He remained in the room for 
the presentation and updates. 
 

 

4. Minutes 
 
Decision 
That the minutes of the meetings held on 15 October 2009 be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

 

5. Update from Community Plan Steering Group and Issues Update 
 
The Chairman introduced Tony Reynolds – Chairman of the emerging 
Community Plan Steering Group, who gave an update. Some of the 
points covered were: 
 

• A letter had recently been sent to local organisations and Parish 
Councils, informing them that the next meeting of the Steering 
Group was planned for Monday 18 January 2010 at 7.00pm, 
and would be held at the Methodist Church, Salisbury. 

• Agenda Items included, Election of Officials, Terms of 
Reference and the Constitution. 

• The Group planned to review the current Southern Community 
Area Plan, and use it as a template for the new Community 
Plan. 

• A five year plan would be produced, which would be a live 
document detailing aims for a one to two year time frame as 
well as other longer term plans. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 5



 

• The group invited others to come on board, to identify the 
issues of a larger remit. 

• Interested organisations were urged to give details of a point of 
contact, and in due course the Group or Tom Bray would 
contact them.  

• The Group aimed to reflect the priorities of the whole 
community. 

• The Group aimed to work flexibly, with people attending 
meetings as and when they would like to.  

 
The Chairman thanked Mr Reynolds for the update and informed the 
Board that the Community Plan was a very important piece of work for 
the community as a whole. 
 
Tom Bray, Community Area Manager (CAM) gave an update to the 
Board on the Issues System, some of the points covered were: 
 

• Pitton had recently used the system to good effect, logging an 
issue with the flood drainage system 

• A meeting had been arranged to tackle the traffic issues in 
Laverstock 

• Work on an issue regarding dangerous parking in Morgan’s 
Vale was in progress. 

• Various speeding issues had been raised and an evidence 
collecting exercise had been undertaken. 

 
Tom urged people to continue using the system to log issues. As well 
as being a good way to get your voice heard, it also ensures that 
issues are documented and easily directed to the correct service 
provider.  
 
An issue regarding the pending road works during the winter period on 
the A338 was raised. Tracy Carter agreed that a meeting between the 
parishes concerned, and officers should be arranged to resolve the 
way forward. 
 
Decision 
Tracy Carter would liaise with Tom Bray to arrange a meeting to 
discuss the matter further. 
 
All updates are available online at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/southernwiltshireareaboard, and then click on 
issue tracking. If you would like to be sent hard copies of the issues 
and updates contact Tom Bray on tom.bray@wiltshire.gov.uk or 01722 
434252. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tom Bray 
& Tracy 
Carter 

Page 6



 

6. Disposal of Wiltshire Council Assets – Coombe Bisset Depot 
 
The Chairman informed the Board that the new policy of Wiltshire 
Council was to consult with the Area Board prior to disposal of any 
land owned by Wiltshire Council. The first site which has come for 
consideration by the Board is the old Highways Depot in Coombe 
Bisset.  
 
Coombe Bisset Parish Council has an interest in the site. Des Hobson 
(Deputy Chairman Coombe Bisset Parish Council) addressed the 
Board highlighting the villages need for affordable housing. 
 
Therefore, Coombe Bisset Parish Council asked the Area Board to 
make a recommendation to Cabinet to use the land for Affordable 
Housing. 
 
Decision 
That the following recommendations be forwarded to Cabinet for 
consideration: 
 

1. That the Southern Wiltshire Area Board recognises the 
need for more affordable housing in the area and therefore 
identifies affordable housing as a potential alternative 
community use for the Chalke Pit site. 

 
2. In recognition that Affordable Housing is an identified 

priority area of Wiltshire Council and one of the Local 
Agreements for Wiltshire ambitions, the Southern Wiltshire 
Area Board, recommends to Cabinet that the possible use 
of the site for Affordable Housing should always be 
considered before any site is disposed of in the area. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Lisa 
Moore 

7. Getting your opinions on Wiltshire Council’s spending in 2010/11 
 
Tracy Carter (Service Director for Highways and Finance) introduced 
the item, explaining that this exercise was part of the consultation on 
the Council’s budget for 2010-11. Residents’ views were sought on 
how the Council’s services should be prioritised, and this would form 
part of the consultation process prior to the Council setting the budget 
in February 2010. 
 
It was emphasised that the intention behind the process was to get a 
general indication of the public’s views on the Council’s overall 
spending priorities, rather than a detailed consultation on the exact 
figures within the budget. 
 
A short film was shown, which set out the main services provided by 
Wiltshire Council, how much these cost, and how they were funded.  
Following the film, those present were invited to complete “voting 
cards” which asked whether more, the same or less money should be 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



 

spent on various services.  The results from this Area Board would be 
made available later in the meeting, and the overall results would be 
reported to the Cabinet.   
 
Decision 
 
The Area Board would note the results of the Ballot exercise, and 
forward them to Cabinet for consideration. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
Nick 
Darbyshire 

8. Youth Issues and Involvement 
 
a) Endorsement of Community Bus bid to the Performance Reward 
Grant Scheme. 
 
The Chairman explained that the Board had been asked to endorse a 
bid put to them in partnership by the Youth Service and Shine, for an 
ambitious, but worthwhile project to fund a Community Bus. He 
introduced Tony Nye (Youth Development Coordinator), who gave an 
overview of the project. 
 
The Chairman informed the Board that the idea of a mobile facility was 
not intended as a replacement for a permanent building, which would 
still be greatly needed, if the Community Bus project was successful. 
 
Decision:  
 
The Area Board agreed to support the bid from the Youth Service 
and Shine, for funding towards the Community Bus project. 
 
b) CAYPIG Update 
 
Tony Nye informed the Board that the CAYPIG meetings gave the 
local young people the opportunity to come together and identify 
issues affecting them. The three top issues identified by young people 
at their previous meeting were: 
 

1) Lack of provision of six form facilities in the area. 
2) Lack of public transport after 17.15. 
3) Lack of lighting in the Memorial Gardens in Downton. 

 
The next meeting was scheduled for February 2010, for further details 
contact Tony Nye tony.nye@wiltshire.gov.uk or 07500 106690. 
 
c) Youth Parliament Presentation 
 
Emma Proctor (Extended Schools Coordinator) briefed the Board on 
the newly formed Youth Parliament, where children and young people 
are encouraged to be part of a democratic process and part of a Youth 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tom Bray 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

Council.    
 
The Youth Council currently being set up would be aimed at 10 – 14 
year olds. Schools in the area would be asked to nominate two 
children to sit on the Youth Parliament. If all nineteen schools in the 
area nominated two children, there would be a total of thirty eight 
members, all of which would be elected for a term of three years. 
 
Representatives from the Youth Parliament would in turn attend the 
area Board meetings to talk about issues of concern to them. 
‘Vision News’ were trying to make a small film about young people by 
young people, regarding two issues that they felt strongly about: 
 

• Lack of respect for young people in the community. 

• Getting their voices heard. 
 
The Chairman asked Emma Proctor if the Youth Parliament would like 
the Area Board to consult them on what issues they thought the Board 
should include for discussion. 
 
Emma Proctor thought that such communication between the Board 
and the Youth Parliament would be of benefit. 
 
Decision 
The Area Board were supportive of the project. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9.  Spotlight Session: Wiltshire Police Presentation 
 
Chief Inspector David McMullin gave a presentation to the Board, 
detailing information due to be presented to the Wiltshire Police 
Authority. This gave a general overview on how policing was provided 
in the Southern Wiltshire area as well as across the county, including 
detailed figures of different types of crime.  
 
For more information please contact Chief Inspector David McMullin 
by email david.mcmullin@wiltshire.pnn.police.uk 
 
Chris Hoare (Chairman of the Wiltshire Police Authority) briefed the 
Board on the Wiltshire Police Authority, explaining that, they were the 
governing body of the police force, and that it was their responsibility 
to spend a great deal of time looking at the data shown previously in 
the presentation.  
 
Mr Hoare also commented on the importance of the Area Board as a 
forum for communicating with the residents and Parish Councils 
locally. 
 
Public were invited to attend the Police Authority meetings, details 
available on line at http://www.wiltshire-pa.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



 

10. Community Grants 
 
The Board considered two grant applications for funding under the 
Community Grant Scheme, these were: 
 

1) Landford First Responders for funding towards a First Aid bag 
and Defibrillator. 

2) Old Sarum Community Room – Establishment of a Community 
Centre at Partridge Way, using a vacant shop. 

 
The Chairman allowed applicants present to speak in support of their 
application, after which the Board voted on each of the applications. 
 
Decision  
Landford First Responders were awarded £1,500 towards the 
purchase of a First Aid bag and Defibrillator. 
Reason The applicant met the Community Area Grant Criteria for 
2009/10, and would provide a valuable service for the local 
community. 
 
Decision  
Old Sarum Community Room were awarded £5,000 towards the 
project to establish a Community Centre at the vacant shop site 
in Partridge Way, Old Sarum, with the following condition: 
 

That Planning permission is granted for the change of use by 
26 January 2010. If a decision had not been reached by the 
Planning Department by that date the Board would re-allocate 
the £5,000 in the Area Board meeting of 4 February 2010. The 
Board would then be asked to re-confirm its commitment to 
the project from the 2010/11 budget on 15 April 2010. 

 
Reason The applicant met the Community Area Grant Criteria for 
2009/10, and would provide a valuable service for the local 
community. 
 

 
 
 
 

11. Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close  
 
The Chairman informed the Board that a Forward Plan had been 
produced which mapped out the key topics planned for consideration 
during 2010. He then announced the results of the Ballot exercise 
carried out during Item 6, they were as follows: 
 
Top three choices for spend more were: 

1) Maintenance of Existing Roads 
2) Youth Services 
3) Adult social care for older people and people with 

mental/physical disabilities 
 
Top three choices for spend less were: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 10



 

1) Archives and public records 
2) Museums and Galleries – Town centre improvements 
3) Trading standards 

 
The Chairman thanked Tom Bray for all of his hard work and Lisa 
Moore for her assistance. 
 
Meeting dates for 2010/11 are as follows: 
 
Thursday 4 February 2010 – Trafalgar School Downton. 
(Area Grant deadline: 24 December) 
 
Thursday 11 March 2010 – Health Fair 
 

Thursday 15 April 2010 – venue to be confirmed 

Thursday 17 June 2010 – venue to be confirmed 

Thursday 19 August 2010 – venue to be confirmed 

Thursday 14 October 2010 – venue to be confirmed 

Thursday 16 December 2010 – venue to be confirmed 

Thursday 3 February 2011 – venue to be confirmed 
 
 

 
 

Page 11



Page 12



Broadband Provision in Wiltshire 
Interim Report December 2009 

Dr Sally Hunter, Corporate Policy and Research, Wiltshire Council 
sally.hunter@wiltshire.gov.uk

Agenda Item 06

Page 13



Page 14



Contents

1. Introduction………………………………………………………..1

2. Project Aims……………………………………………………….2

3. Initial Results………………………………………………………2
3.1. Exchanges……………………………….……………………………2
3.2. Broadband speeds…………………………………………………..8
3.3 Areas with poor or no broadband………………………………..10
3.4 Cable services……………………………………………………….12

4. Remaining Work………………………………………………….14

Page 15



  

Page 16



Broadband Provision in Wiltshire 
Interim Report December 2009

1. Introduction 
Whether in terms of everyday living or business and commerce, digital 
technology is now firmly placed at the heart of today’s society. The 
government’s recently published Digital Britain1 report makes the point that 
first-generation broadband provided a boost to gross domestic product (GDP) 
of some 0.5%-1.0% a year. It follows from this that, at the local level, a high-
quality digital infrastructure is likely to be an important driver and facilitator of 
economic development. There is also an ever increasing reliance on digital 
technology to facilitate the access to and delivery of council services.  

For several years, all of the BT exchanges in Wiltshire have been DSL-
enabled2, providing a broadband service, and a number of settlements have 
also been served by Virgin’s fibre-optic cable network. Nonetheless, both 
potential and actual broadband speeds vary greatly across the county, with 
speeds in the more advantaged areas being many times those in other areas, 
to the detriment of some local communities and businesses. For example, the 
2008 Rural Facilities Survey3 found that around 14% of settlements in rural 
Wiltshire did not have access to a broadband service with a speed of at least 
2mbps4.

Such contrasts in the quality and speed of broadband services are not, of 
course, confined to Wiltshire, and are of growing concern to central 
government. The Digital Britain report details two national projects aimed at 
upgrading the quality of broadband provision, over, respectively, the next few 
years and the longer term. In the first instance, the Universal Service 
Commitment (USC) aims to ensure the provision of “potential” broadband 
speeds of 2mbps across the whole of the UK by 2012. Secondly the Final
Third project is a longer term programme to improve access to ‘next 
generation’ broadband speeds in those areas where commercial provision is 
unlikely to be considered viable. This will essentially involve establishing a 
new network infrastructure. It is not yet clear how projects “on the ground” will 
be formulated, commissioned or prioritised, but the Regional Development 
Agencies are mentioned in the funding cocktail. The council and local partners 
would clearly be in a strong position to make representations regarding these 
programmes if a solid evidence base is available. 

1 http://www.culture.gov.uk/what_we_do/broadcasting/6216.aspx
2 Digital Subscriber Line. A family of technologies capable of transforming ordinary phone lines into 

high-speed digital lines. 
3http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/researchandstatistics/researchandstatisticssocialresearchandspecia

lprojects.htm
4 Megabits per second. 

1

Page 17



2. Project Aims
This research project has been formulated to put in place the necessary 
evidence base, with the specific aims to; 

! provide a comprehensive picture of broadband speeds throughout the 
county, mapping existing infrastructure which currently delivers 
broadband, or which could potentially be upgraded or harnessed to 
improve broadband delivery, and; 

! provide a database of sufficient quality to permit Wiltshire Council to 
effectively deliver its own programmes, and for the council and local 
partners to lobby government, the Network Design and Procurement 
Group5, the SWRDA, the infrastructure providers and others, with a 
view to continually improving broadband provision throughout the 
county.

3. Initial Results 

3.1. Exchanges 
There are 106 BT exchanges providing broadband services in Wiltshire 
(Figure 1 and Table 1). Eighty five of these exchanges are located within the 
county, while a further twenty one are located outside Wiltshire and provide 
services to areas around the county boundary. These exchanges offer a 
varying range of services, as set out below.

The exchanges in Trowbridge, Chippenham and Salisbury are currently 
enabled with BT’s Wholesale Broadband Connect, which is capable of 
providing faster maximum speeds, and a further 3 exchanges due to be 
enabled with this technology in 2010 and 27 in 2011 (Figure 2)6. These 
exchanges are predominantly in north and west Wiltshire and also in the 
south west corner of the county.

Local Loop Unbundling (LLU) services are available through 14 of the 
exchanges in Wiltshire (Figure 3) 7. LLU enables communications providers to 
offer a complete range of broadband and voice services without having to 
route through BT’s main network8. This allows higher levels of competition 
and can reduce costs for consumers. Again, these exchanges are 
predominantly in the west of the county.

Symmetrical Digital Subscriber Line (SDSL) services are available through 
almost half of all exchanges in Wiltshire (40 - Figure 4)9. SDSL is a service for 
businesses that allows uploading at the same speed as downloading, making 
upload speeds much faster than other broadband connections.

5 Set up to deliver the USC and Final Third programmes. 
6 Based on information from Sam Knows (www.samknows.com).
7 Based on information from Sam Knows (www.samknows.com).
8 A guide to Local Loop Unbundling. BT Openreach.  
9 Based on information from Sam Knows (www.samknows.com).

2

Page 18



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 1. Areas covered by BT exchanges.  

3

Page 19



Map Label Exchange Name 

1 Box

2 Batheaston 

3 Marshfield

4 Castle Combe 

5 Badminton

6 Sherston

7 Didmarton 

8 Westonbirt 

9 Kington Langley 

10 Hullavington 

11 Malmesbury 

12 Seagry

13 Brinkworth 

14 Kemble

15 Crudwell 

16 Minety

17 South Cerney 

18 Cricklade 

19 Kempsford 

20 Wootton Bassett 

21 Wroughton 

22 Toothill

23 Haydon Wick 

24 Purton

25 Brandenstoke 

26 Broad Hinton 

27 Kellaways 

28 Hilmarton 

29 Chippenham 

30 Calne 

31 Hawthorn 

32 Lacock

33 Bromham 

34 Melksham 

35 Keevil

36 North Trowbridge 

37 Trowbridge 

38 Bradford on Avon 

39 Limpley Stoke 

40 Seend

41 Devizes 

42 Westbury 

43 Bratton

44 Lavington

45 Shrewton 

46 Codford St Mary 

47 Warminster 

48 Maiden Bradley 

49 Bourton

50 Mere

51 East Knoyle 

52 Shaftesbury 

53 Donhead 

54 Handley 

55 Hindon 

56 Fovant

57 Tisbury 

58 Teffont

59 Broadchalke 

60 Martin Cross 

61 Rockbourne 

62 Coombe Bissett 

63 Wylye

64 Stapleford

65 Wilton

66 Salisbury 

67 Middle Woodford 

68 Amesbury 

69 Idmiston

70 Alderbury 

71 Downton 

72 Whiteparish 

73 Earldoms 

74 West Wellow 

75 Winterslow 

76 Lockerley 

77 Farley

78 Bulford Camp 

79 Cholderton 

80 Durrington Walls 

81 Upavon 

82 Netheravon 

83 Chirton 

84 Woodborough 

85 Cannings 

86 Tidworth 

87 Ludgershall 

88 Chute Standen 

89 Collingbourne Ducis 

90 Linkenholt 

91 Oxenwood

92 Inkpen 

93 Hungerford 

94 Great Bedwyn 

95 Burbage 

96 Pewsey

97 Avebury

98 Lockeridge 

99 Marlborough 

100 Chiseldon 

101 Ogbourne St George 

102 Aldbourne 

103 Ramsbury 

104 Corsham 

105 Sutton Veny 

106 Chapmanslade 

Table 1. BT exchanges covering Wiltshire

4

Page 20



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 2. Wholesale Broadband Connect status of exchanges in Wiltshire.   

5

Page 21



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 3. Local Loop Unbundling status of exchanges in Wiltshire. 

6

Page 22



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 4. SDSL services available through exchanges in Wiltshire.  

7

Page 23



3.2. Broadband speeds 
The potential broadband speeds achievable through the BT network for all 
postcodes in Wiltshire have been recorded and mapped to produce an overall 
picture of broadband provision in the county (Figure 5)10.

As would be expected, areas with higher speeds are centred on the 
exchanges, in the towns and some villages, with relatively large, mainly rural 
areas in between, with speeds below 2mbps. These data indicate that around 
5% of households in Wiltshire are currently unable to receive a broadband 
service with speeds of at least 2mbps11.

The maximum potential speeds currently attainable in the county through the 
BT network (i.e. excluding cable services) are 8 to 9mbps. These speeds are 
currently only attainable in Trowbridge, Chippenham and Salisbury, where the 
exchanges are enabled with Wholesale Broadband Connect. The continued 
roll out of this technology over the next two years (as shown in Figure 2) 
should see similar higher speeds become available across much more of the 
county.

10 Data obtained from the BT broadband postcode speed checker between 17th September and 25th

November 2009. http://www.btbroadbandinformation.com/bt-postcode-checker. Potential speed refers 

to the top speed achievable at a given location.  
11 Calculated using Experian’s Mosaic estimates of households for mid year 2007. 

8

Page 24



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 5. Potential broadband speeds attainable through the BT network. 

9

Page 25



3.3. Areas with poor or no broadband service 
There are a number of locations within Wiltshire which are “very unlikely to 
receive a fixed 256kbps12 or 512kbps service due to the long length of the 
line”13 (Figure 6) and around 1% of households in the county fall into this 
category14.

The Salisbury Plain area in central Wiltshire is the largest geographic area in 
the county with a poor broadband service or no service at all, but this area is 
very sparsely populated, given that it is largely military land. The villages and 
clusters of villages with a particularly poor service are highlighted on Figure 6.  

12 Kilobits per second. 
13 Based on data obtained from the BT broadband postcode speed checker between 17th September and 

25th November 2009. http://www.btbroadbandinformation.com/bt-postcode-checker
14 Calculated using Experian’s Mosaic estimates of households for mid year 2007. 

10

Page 26



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material 
with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the 
Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © Crown 
Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown 
Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil 
proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 6. Areas with poor or no broadband service.  

11

Page 27



3.4. Cable services 
Cable services, offering a much higher speed broadband service with 
headline speeds of up to 50mbps, are available in a number of the towns in 
Wiltshire (Figure 7). Chippenham, Devizes, Calne and Marlborough are the 
largest towns in the county not to have this service. 

12

Page 28



This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey Material with the permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office © 
Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. (100049050) Wiltshire Council 2009.

Figure 7. The availability of cable services in Wiltshire  

13

Page 29



14

4. Remaining Work 
As an aid to the prioritisation of issues, this project will provide profiles for 
those areas identified as having both superior- and sub-standard broadband 
provision, indicating the geographical area, the number of businesses and
households, the population and its socio-economic characteristics. These 
profiles will benchmark broadband provision against criteria relevant to the 
Government’s Universal Service Commitment and the Final Third
programmes.

The project will also provide overviews of chosen locations (settlements and 
employment areas) including the number of businesses, population and 
households, the average and range of speeds available through the BT 
network, the accessibility of fibre-optic cable networks and business services 
such as Ethernet nodes. 

Further maps will be produced to show 3G coverage in the county.

The project will go on to highlight where the upgrading or harnessing of 
existing infrastructure could enhance broadband provision, and will also 
highlight local schemes, implemented elsewhere, which could potentially 
provide technical solutions to local broadband issues.  

The project is scheduled to be completed by September 2010.

Page 30



  
 

 
 

 

Agenda Item 08 

Report to Southern Wiltshire Area Board  

Title of Report Community Issues Update– Area Board Meeting 4 February 2010 

 

 

Purpose of Report 
 
To update the Board on the issues received, progressed and closed since the last meeting 
in December 2009. 
 
 

 
1. Overview of the issues received on the online system: 

 
Issues in progress - 
 
 

ID Category Division Summary of Issue Submitted 

662 Schools Old Sarum Building of the new school at Old Sarum 22/12/2009 

651 Schools Old Sarum Building of the new school at Old Sarum 13/12/2009 

606 Highways Alderbury 
Request for a Community Speed Watch on Southampton 

Road and Claredon Road 
29/11/2009 

584 Highways Pitton Water run-off from The Whiteway Pitton 19/11/2009 

583 Highways Alderbury 
Manhole covers left on side of the road at the road known as 

Southway in Alderbury  
19/11/2009 

581 Highways Ford 
Ford had been promised a single line through the village as an 

invisible pavement for pedestrians walking along the Roman 

road 
18/11/2009 

550 Highways Morgan’s Vale 
Appalling parking on the junction of Appletree 

Road/Downton Hill in Morgans Vale 
10/11/2009 

547 Environment Pitton Lack of cleaning of the siphon in the High Street, Pitton 09/11/2009 

404 Transport Laverstock 
Eliminating School Traffic From Laverstock Three secondary 

schools and one village primary school 
14/10/2009 

402 Highways Downton 
A338 Between Salisbury & Downton. Speed of traffic and 

continual accidents 
14/10/2009 

247 Highways Ford 
Speeding in Ford I would like to volunteer to have a 

community speed camera 
17/09/2009 

123 
Community 

Safety 
Downton Visible Pedestrian Policing 11/09/2009 

116 Transport Whiteparish 
Whiteparish Parish Council want to install flashing speeding 

warning lights 
11/09/2009 

Page 31



  
 

 
 
 
 

Recently Closed Issues -  
 

ID Category Division Summary of Issue Submitted 

688 
Community 

Safety 
Landford Problems relating to getting Speedwatch up and running 22/01/2010 

686  Landford Non-gritting of New Road, Landford 19/01/2010 

546 Highways Pitton 
Speeding through the Stockbottom Dip, going down then uphill 

round a blind bend  
09/11/2009 

 
Outcomes: 
 
1. Various speed watch requests have been dealt with. A few schemes are emerging and 
we will receive updates on the progress of the schemes. 
 
2. As a result of issues being raised we have organised local site visits and meetings to 
discuss the issue involving local residents, parish councils, officers, police and other 
stakeholders. Feedback on these meetings will be given at the Board. 
 
3. A number of tasks for the Highways department have been identified which have 
efficiently been addressed and I continue to seek progress on the issues which remain 
outstanding. 
 
4. Where there seem to be problems of inactivity on particular issues the board can press 
for action. There is one issue which seems to have taken a long time to resolve and that is 
the matter of getting the police point operational in Downton Library.  There seem to have 
been problems with the council’s legal department in dealing with the contractual 
arrangements. The board would like to see urgent action on this matter. 
 
2. Updates for the above issues: 

All updates are available online at www.wiltshire.gov.uk/southernwiltshireareaboard, then 
click on issue tracking. If you would like to be sent hard copied of the issues and updates 
contact Tom Bray on tom.bray@wiltshire.gov.uk or 01722 434252. 

A verbal report will be given at the meeting. 

3. Updates on other area board issues: 
 
Planning permission for the change of use at the shop at Partridge Way was approved last 
week. This means that the board will release the £5,000 as approved at the last meeting. 
This project has also levered in a further £11,365 from the Salisbury Learning Awards 
Partnership Committee. This will be a vital facility for the residents of Old Sarum. 
 
The Board will be hosting a Health Fair jointly with NHS Wiltshire on 11 March 2010 at St. 
Edmund’s School starting at 3pm. The purpose of this is to raise the profile of health issues 
in the area and to discuss the outcomes of recently produced health figures based on the 

Page 32



  
 

community area. This event will be a fun and informative event for all ages, the fair will run 
from 3 – 5pm where there will be interactive stalls and a chance for sports/health clubs to 
promote their activities. A workshop will run from 5 – 6.30pm to discuss the issues affecting 
the area. Outcomes of the health fair will be brought back to the area board on April 15. 
 
 

 
 
Tom Bray, Community Area Manager 
01722 434252 
tom.bray@wiltshire.gov.uk 

Page 33



Page 34



  
 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 09 

Report to Southern Wiltshire Area Board  

Title of Report Community Area Grants – Area Board Meeting 4 February 2010 

 

 

Purpose of Report 
 
To request that Councillors consider 7 applications seeking 2009/10 Community Area 
Grant Funding and a release of funding for the Community plan Steering Group. 
 

 
1. Application: Winterslow First Responder 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Winterslow First Responder First Aid Bag & Defibrillator  £1,534 

 

1.1 The full application is attached 

1.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10 

1.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

1.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

1.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Winterslow First Responders are a group of 15 volunteers who will attend 
emergencies in the rural area of Winterslow and Firsdown prior to the arrival of 
the ambulance. 

 

1.6 Summary details about the project: 

In order to expand the scheme they need the equipment as set out in the 
proposal.  

 

1.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project 

Not known. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Grant in full 
 

Page 35



  
 

2. Application: Winterslow Youth Club 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Winterslow Youth Club – 

Barry’s Field Sports 

Ground 

Equipment for youth club £4,000 

 
2.1 The full application is attached 

2.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

2.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

2.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

2.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

The applicants are setting up a new youth club at Barry’s Field Sports Ground. 
Initially they will be running a youth club for 10 – 18 year olds on Friday 
evenings with a view to expanding the coverage. 
 

2.6 Summary details about the project: 

The grant application is to pay for the installation of play equipment for use by 
the young people. 
 

2.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project? 

Not known. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Grant part £3,850 (total cost of play equipment) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



  
 

3. Application: Odstock and Nunton Parochial Church Council 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Odstock and Nunton 

Parochial Church Council 
Repairs to Nunton Churchyard wall £1,000 

 
3.1 The full application is attached 

3.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

3.3 The application does not demonstrate a links to the Community Plan 

3.4 The application does not meet Wiltshire Council priorities  

3.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

Parochial Church Council who is responsible for the upkeep and maintenance 
of this facility 
 

3.6 Summary details about the project: 

The grant application is to pay for the repairs to the churchyard wall running 
alongside the road on the eastern boundary. 
 

3.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project? 

Not known. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Refuse 
 
Reason: Due to lack of wider community benefit 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 37



  
 

 
4. Application: River Bourne Community Farm 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding  

requested 

River Bourne Community 

Farm 

Enhancement of frontage and provision of 

lawned area for public use 
£2,300 

 
4.1 The full application is attached 

4.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

4.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

4.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

4.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

The aims of this organisation is “to provide a productive farm founded on 
sustainable and ecological principles which is commercially independent and 
provides a strong learning centre for all interested parties.” 
 

4.6 Summary details about the project: 

The project is to replace a certain section of fencing with traditional oak posts 
and riven railings. The new fencing will partition off a grassed section for use in 
farm related activities and social events and for recreational use by the 
community. 
 

4.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project? 

Not known. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Grant in full 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 38



  
 

 
 
5. Application: Odstock Parish Council  
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Odstock Parish Council 
Install a new kitchen in Nunton Recreation 

Field Pavillion 
£3,000 

 
5.1 The full application is attached 

5.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

5.3 The application does not demonstrate direct links to the Community Plan 

5.4 The application does not directly meet Wiltshire Council priorities  

5.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

The parish council is responsible for the upkeep and maintenance of this 
facility. 
 

5.6 Summary details about the project: 

The grant application is to pay for the installation of a new kitchen in the 
pavilion used by the local community. 
 

5.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project? 

Not known. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Grant in full 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 39



  
 

6. Application: Salisbury International Arts Festival 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Salisbury International 

Arts Festival 

Nature of Art in Wessex – Increasing 

communities’ access to nature through the 

arts. 

£4,030 

 
6.1 The full application is attached 

6.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

6.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

6.4 The application does not directly meet Wiltshire Council priorities  

6.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

The applicants run the Salisbury International Arts Festival for which they are 
responsible for carrying out projects in the surrounding rural areas too. 
 

6.6 Summary details about the project: 

The grant application is to support the costs of carrying out the project. The 
project will result in the development of an arts trail on accessible green space 
around the Laverstock, Ford, Old sarum and Hampton Park. The community 
will be encouraged to get involved. 
 

6.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project? 

Not known. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Refuse 
 
Reason: Further information on project consultation with the relevant stakeholders (ie. 
Parish Council, residents and landowners) is required to satisfy the board that this is a 
good use of the community grant funding. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 40



  
 

 
7. Application: Southern Wiltshire Development Centre for Young People 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Southern Wiltshire 

Development Centre for 

Young People 

Leisure Credits Scheme £5,000 

 
7.1 The full application is attached 

7.2 The application meets grant criteria 2009/10. 

7.3 The application demonstrates links to the Community Plan 

7.4 The application meets Wiltshire Council priorities  

7.5 Summary details about the applicant: 

The applicants is the youth development coordinator for the Southern Wiltshire 
Community Area. This project will run alongside the youth work currently 
carried out in the area.  
 

7.6 Summary details about the project: 

Leisure credits works in a way that means young people have to earn credits 
through jobs to receive leisure rewards. The scheme will engage between 20 – 
40 young people aged between 12 – 19. 
 

7.7 What will happen if the Area Board makes a decision not to fund the project? 

Not known. 
 

Recommendation: 
 
Grant in full 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 41



  
 

 
 
8. Release of funding: Southern Wiltshire Community Plan Steering Group 
 

Applicant Project proposal 
Funding 

requested 

Southern Wiltshire 

Community Plan Steering 

Group 

Cover costs of 2 meetings up to 31 March 

2010 
£100 

 
8.1 The Board is asked to release £100 to support the costs of the running costs of 

the Southern Wiltshire Community Plan Steering Group. The costs will pay for 
2 meetings at a cost of £50 per meeting. 

 

Recommendation: 
 
Release £100 

 
 
 
 
Budget Update: 
 
The remaining budget before the above commitments is £19,315. 
 
Total funds requested: £20,964 
 
Total recommended for approval: £15,784 
 
Amount left to be allocated by 31 March 2010 if board grants as recommended: £3,531 
 
If there are funds remaining the board will receive grant applications between 5 February 
2010 and 28 February 2010. 
 
Next year’s budget (2010/11) will be £41,087 

Page 42



 
 
 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Winterslow First Responders 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 Southern Wiltshire Area Board 

In which Parish does your project take place? Winterslow and Firsdown 

What is your project? First Responders 

Where will your project take place? Winterslow and Firsdown 

When will your project take place? January 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES            
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

 All residents of Winterslow and Firsdown will benefit but in particular the elderly who are most likely to suffer a 
heart attack or stroke. It will enable immediate first person on scene treatment to be administered before the 
ambulance arrives.     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 43



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
The project will be run by un-paid volunteers who live or work within a three mile radius of Winterslow (15 at 
present) with initial and refresher training and on-going consumables provided by FOC by the Great Western 
Ambulance Service. 
 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The grant will enable us to purchase a third defibrillator and kit.  The funds to purchase one kit are being provided 
by the Parish Council and the second kit will be forward purchased by the Link Scheme with funds being paid back 
from donations and fund raising activities. The scheme is fully supported by the Parish Council and Parish Plan 
Committee. Feedback on how the responders are making a difference will be provided by Great Western 
Ambulance Service. Curreltly just under one emergency station is twenty minutes away. The first responder can 
provide oxygen, CPR if the person is not breathing and defibrillation to re-start the heart. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 44



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month:       Year:       

Total Income: 
 

£      

Minus Total Expenditure: £      

Surplus/Deficit for year: £      

Reserves held: £      

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

3 x Defibrilator £3,150 Link Scheme C £1,534 

3 x First Aid Bag £327 Parish Council C £1,534 

3 x Consumables £1,125           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £4,602 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £3,068 

 

Total Project Income B £3,068 

Total Project Expenditure A £4,602 

Project Shortfall A - B £1,534 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £1,534.00 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   1          Female  1 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 45



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 28/12/2009 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 46



 
 
 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Barry's Fields Sports Ground 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 Southern 

In which Parish does your project take place? Winterslow 

What is your project? Winterslow Youth Club - evening activities for 10-18 
year olds 

Where will your project take place? Pavilion, Barry's Fields, Weston Lane 

When will your project take place? Initially on Friday evenings weekly 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      p12 (crime) p18 (culture & access) 
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

Beneficiaries- any local children and young people aged 10 - 18, from population of Winterslow and possibly 
surrounding villages.  Current population of 10-18s  - ~280. 
Club will be open access and fully inclusive.  Children from other local villages would also be welcomed.  Activities 
for both genders (currently nothing in the village aimed at female children and young people). 
Benefits for young people - positive purposeful activities, specific skill development (e.g. music making), 
development of social skills, healthy physical activities.  Older youth could be involved in volunteering at earlier 
younger age group session. Small committee of youngsters will eventually run the club (with adult input).  Club 
members will also be in charge of fundraising for any larger running costs or new equipment they particularly want, 
or activities or trips with a high cost, leading to enterprise skills, management/organisational opportunities and the 
ability to potentially fundraise for other groups and charities. 
Benefits for wider community - reduced levels of anti-social behaviour and criminal activity, increased volunteering 
opportunities.  More community minded young residents in village. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 47



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
Building is owned by Barry's Fields Sports Grounds (registered charity); land owned by Parish Council and leased to 
charity on 99 year lease (expiry 2115).  Capital costs in initiating project will last for a significant period of time.  
Subscription to the youth club of £1 per week will provide finance for utility bills and to cover the cost of 
consumables.  Replacement equipment, when needed, will be funded through on-going fund-raising activities by the 
young people and residents of the village.  There are no revenue costs as staffing is provided through a bank of 
volunteers. The project is therefore financially and socially sustainable in the long term post intial capital 
expenditure. Possible fundraising by club members for larger items of equipment or activities they would like to do. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

Barry's Field Sports Ground (registered charity) is setting up the club to get it going but will not run it - it will need to 
be self-sufficient. Club has support from Wiltshire Police, Winterslow Parish Council, Cllr Chris Devine, 
Neighbourhood Watch, parents, residents & young people.   
Consultation - specific evening session & through questionnaire recently completed by all residents for  parish plan. 
Consultation clearly shows a need for the club and young people are very enthusiastic.  Consultation reveals need 
for two sessions - to accommodate older & younger age groups separately, although older youth willing to volunteer 
at younger sessions. Parents & local resident volunteers will run the club. There is a wealth of local skill and talent 
within the village & we have had offers for one-off or short course sessions. youth worker to provide a consistent 
approach over the first six months. We have applied for a small amount of revenue funding for a We will aim for 
environmentally concious youngsters through setting a good example etc. 
Young people will benefit from the activities available and skills they develop. Local residents benefit from a 
decrease in anti-social behaviour.  We will know we are making a difference by attendance levels, feedback, 
resident attitudes & a reduction in anti-social activity in the area. 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 48



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month: June  Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£31,376 

Minus Total Expenditure: £32,247 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £-871 

Reserves held: 
£746 at close 
 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Equipment - laptop, seats, games £4,000 Land & building (complete) C £259,782 

Ongoing utilities contributions £500 Subscriptions P £1,200 

Building and land £259,782 Revenue grant (awaiting outcome) P £750 

Consumable resources £700           £      

Salary costs - one worker £750           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £265,732 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £261,732 

 

Total Project Income B £265,732 

Total Project Expenditure A £261,732 

Project Shortfall A - B £4,000 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £4,000 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   4          Female  1 

People Under 25 years                        Male   0          Female  0 

Disabled People                                   Male  0           Female  0 

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male  0           Female  0 

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 49



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date) 12/09/2007 
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 07/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 50



 
 
 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Odstock and Nunton Parochial Church Council 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 Southern Wiltshire 

In which Parish does your project take place? Odstock 

What is your project? Repairs to Nunton churchyard wall running alongside 
the road on the eastern boundary. Brick pointing and 
repairs. 

Where will your project take place? At Nunton churchyard. 

When will your project take place? March 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES            
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

All 375 parishoners of Nunton and Bodenham - can, depending upon age and inclination, use and benefit from what 
is provided at Nunton church and churchyard. Normal C of E services, weddings, funerals, ocassional concerts. The 
churchyard is frequently visited by relatives of those burried there. A smalll parish room is accessed through the 
churchyard and is available for groups up to 40 in number. Repairs to the brick copiing of the eastern churchyard 
wall are long overdue with some bricks to be replaced and extensive pointing. Justification, health and safety all the 
more so as the wall runs along a fairly narrow public road, appearance, preservation of our heritage. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 51



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
Any ongoing costs of maintaining this churchyard wall be modest, is not minimal, once this project is completed and 
will within the capabilities of the parish, provided a "stitch in time" policy is followed. 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

Consultations have been through parish news sheet articales and by direct telephone calls to one third of all 
households.  These have convered several projects of which this is one (bells, asbestos renewal, pews, central 
heating, damp problems, churchyard wall) and responeses have been overwhelmingly positive.  Grand toal costs 
are budgetted at some £30,000.00 of which £14,000.00 (47%) is to be raised locally and the balance 53% to be 
funded, we hope, through grants. So this project is a modest part of bringing the church into line with modest 
expectations. It will be driven by church people, intended for the benefit and safety of all. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 52



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending:       Month: December Year: 2008 

Total Income: 
 

£24,011.00 

Minus Total Expenditure: £24,479.00 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £468.00 

Reserves held: £117,328.00 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Brickwork repairs estimate £1,150 Local Donations P £100 

Architect fee £115 Parish Council Grant P £500 

Contigency £115           £      

VAT (not refundate) £220           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £1,600 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £600 

 

Total Project Income B £600 

Total Project Expenditure A £1,600 

Project Shortfall A - B £1,000 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £1,000 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   5          Female  9 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 53



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 06/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 54



 
 
 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation RIVER BOURNE COMMUNITY FARM CIC 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 SOUTHERN WILTSHIRE 

In which Parish does your project take place? LAVERSTOCK 

What is your project? ENHANCEMENT OF FRONTAGE TO COMMUNITY 
FARM AND PROVISION OF LAWNED AREA FOR 
PUBLIC USE  

Where will your project take place? RIVER BOURNE COMMUNITY FARM 

When will your project take place? FEBRUARY/MARCH 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      P9/P18/P19/P26 
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

 
 
The replacement of commercial wire link fencing and ill assorted iron railings with traditional oak posts and riven 
railings (split, twisted railings rather than machine cut railings), will benefit the community by vastly improving and 
enhancing the frontage area, opening up hitherto hidden views of the countryside and demonstrating the 
Community Farm’s intentions to further open up and transform a large area of neglected countryside to the public. 
The new fencing will partition off a grassed section of the farm for use in farm related activities and social events 
and for recreational use by the community.  This area will be completely accessible to the public, including those 
with disabilities and it is anticipated that all ages and genders will benefit from its use.  Access to the river Bourne 
will also be provided from this area by the provision of a walkway.       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 55



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
This project is the first step in a bigger ongoing project for which funding is to be sought. Various structures are in 
place to move forward with the redevelopment of the farm. Maintenance of the farm projects will be carried out by a 
team of skilled volunteers.   

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

 
 
The Community Farm is building a team of volunteers both skilled and unskilled who will be involved in the project, 
practising skills and learning new skills. The project team have also met with a national project team from LEAF and 
the Sensory Trust who have visited the farm and advised on the provision of sensory trails for visitors to get up 
close to nature on the farm. River Bourne Community Farm has now signed up to be one of the 80 farms across 
England to participate in the Let Nature Feed Your Senses project. The Community Farm enhancement project will 
be sensitively developed to connect disengaged groups and individuals with nature and the countryside, those with 
physical, sensory and learning disabilities, and socially excluded groups. The Community Farm will be able to 
monitor the use of the area and will encourage feedback from all participants in and beneficiaries of the project.  
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 56



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending: N/A New Group Month:       Year:       

Total Income: 
 

£      

Minus Total Expenditure: £      

Surplus/Deficit for year: £      

Reserves held: £      

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

VOL LABOUR (3 vols x 5 days)     £750 IN KIND      £750 

SPECIALIST VOL LABOUR(1x5days) £500 IN KIND     £500 

PROJECT MANAGER £500           £      

ADMIN £300           £      

ADMIN EXPENSES £50 PROVIDED BY THE 
ORGANISATION 

    £850 

MATERIALS £2,500 FROM ORGANISATION FOR 
MATERIALS 

    £200 

      £               £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £4,600 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £2,300 

 

Total Project Income B £2,300 

Total Project Expenditure A £4,600 

Project Shortfall A - B £2,300 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £2,300 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   4          Female  1 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female  1 

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget Page 57



covering a period of 12 months is required. 

9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 05/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 58



 
 
 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Odstock Parish Council 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 Southern Area Board 

In which Parish does your project take place? Odstock 

What is your project? Install new kitchen in Nunton Recreation Field Pavilion 

Where will your project take place? Nunton Pavilion 

When will your project take place? March/April 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES            
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

It will allow the pavilion to be used for a wider number of events and improve the efficiency of its current uses i.e:- 
Currently used to provide teas and cakes at boot sales and village fete. Improvements will provide proper hygenic 
catering facilities and create more internal seating space. 
Once improved, Pavilion can be used for childrens parties; inter village rounders matches, family BBQ's, etc. 
All of  which will increase the usage of an existing facility and provide income for further improvements   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 59



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
From Parish Council precepts 

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

Over the past five years Odstock Parish Council have been improving Nunton Recreation Field, i.e 
 
Installed gates 
Built a Children's playground 
Built a store 
Improved the Pavilion 
 
Nunton is the central village, between Odstock and Bodenham, the three villages forming Odstock Parish Council. 
Nunton Recreation Field is the only recreational area for the three villages and all members of the Parish will 
benefit.  
 
 
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 60



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending: 31 March 2009 Month: March Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£11,461.23 

Minus Total Expenditure: £7,877.58 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £3,583.65 

Reserves held: £17,410.69 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Kitchen unit £2,800 Shortfall to be financed from      £3120 

Water heater £200 Parish Council precept     £      

Hand dryer £250           £      

Paper dispenser £120           £      

Standard wall materials £500           £      

Labour £1,100           £      

Decoration £800           £      

Kitchen £350           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £6,120 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £3,120 

 

Total Project Income B £3,120 

Total Project Expenditure A £6,120 

Project Shortfall A - B £3,120 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £3,000 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male   10          Female  1 

People Under 25 years                        Male   0          Female  0 

Disabled People                                   Male  0           Female  0 

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male  0           Female  0 

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 61



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 

  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 
 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 

  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 
 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 

  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       
 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       

Position in organisation:       

Date:       

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 62



 
 
 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Salisbury International Arts Festival (SIAF) 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

 Southern Wiltshire 

In which Parish does your project take place? Laverstock Parish 

What is your project? Nature Of Art In Wessex - increasing commnities' 
access to nature through the arts.  

Where will your project take place? Laverstock Parish 

When will your project take place? March - June 2010 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      Enhancement of local heritage p.18 
 
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

Nature Of Art In Wessex aims to engage families, children, older people and people with learning and physical 
difficulties. SIAF led pilot workshops making christmas lanterns including community consultation in 2009 to decide 
on the project's content. As a result we already have a number of organisations who have shown an interest in 
being involved including The Shaw Trust; Sarum Community Resource Centre; River Bourne Community Farm; 
Bishopdown Farm Youth Club; St Andrew's School; Greentrees School. We will also invite care homes and other 
local groups to get involved.  The project will run 16 half day workshops each working with up to 20 people meaning 
we will provide approximately 300 local people the chance to learn new skills and explore their local greenspace 
and heritage through this project.   Nature Of Art In Wessex will also work with a group of approximatley 20 
volunteers through the project.  The volunteers will help lead workshops, guided walks and share their specialist 
knowledge with project participants.  For example members of the Laverstock & Ford Watermeadow & Downland 
Trust have agreed to lead nature walks.  The project will hold a training day for the volunteers run by the 
professional artist to increase their confidence in using arts in nature. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 63



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
Nature Of Art in Wessex is managed by Salisbury International Arts Festival (SIAF)and has core funding from 
Natural England's Acces To Nature fund until 2012.  This funding covers project management costs to complete the 
proposed sculpture trail in Laverstock Parish.  
 
Beyond 2012 Salisbury International Arts Festival is committed to delivering outreach programmes especialy with an 
environmental focus and therefore will continue to develop this and similar projects.      

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

Nature Of Art In Wessex is a groundbreaking 3 year project, aiming to increase access to natural greenspace in 6 
sites in the region through the arts.  We are applying for funds to enable the first year of this exciting project to be a 
high quality experience for all involved, through the provision of professional tutoring and materials. In Laverstock 
Parish the project aims to create a sculpture trail of work made by the local community through workshops with 
professional artists.  In 2010 professional artists will lead 16 half day workshops with local groups to start the trail. 
People of all ages and abilities will be able to make tiles inspired by nature walks the project will run. The tiles will be 
professionally glazed and fired to ensure they will last well outside.  The tiles will be used to create a large sculpture 
and several smaller pieces.  These will be sited on accessible greenspace around the Parish to create a trail 
including Old Sarum, Hampton Park, Ford & Laverstock village. In 2011 and 2012 the sculpture trail will be added to 
through further workshops managed by SIAF, creating a permanent trail for people to enjoy. Nature Of Art In 
Wessex will benefit the community by: providing people with the opportunity to participate in art activities in the 
natural environment; increasing people’s confidence about accessing the natural environment; teaching  people new 
skills through arts and nature activities; and increasing people's pride in their local heritage. 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 64



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending: 2009 Month: 7 Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£756028 

Minus Total Expenditure: £733001 + 40948 (Investment Proj) 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £(17921) after investments  

Reserves held: £ 77394 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

Artists Fees: 11 days @ £250 £2,750 Natural England C £750 

Sculpture Materials £1,175           £      

Resources Pack/Training Material £200 Natural England C £200 

Interpretation Sign £1,005           £      

Venue Hire £200 Natural England C £200 

Volunteer Time £581 In Kind C £581 

Project Management £1,680 Natural England C £1,680 

Marketing of Showcase event  £500 SIAF (In Kind) C £500 

PR and Website costs £450 SIAF (In Kind) C £450 

Publicity for workshops £200 Natural England C £200 

      £0           £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £8,591 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £4,561 

 

Total Project Income B £4,561 

Total Project Expenditure A £8,591 

Project Shortfall A - B £4,030 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £4,030 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male                  Female  1 

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female  3 

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 65



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 15/01/2010 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 66



 
 
 

 
Community Area Grant Application Form 

 
Please ensure that you have read all the Funding Criteria and Additional Guidance Notes before completing this form  PLEASE 

COMPLETE ALL SECTIONS TO ENSURE THAT YOUR APPLICATION CAN BE CONSIDERED 

 

1 - Your Organisation or Group 

Name of Organisation Southern Wilts Development Centre for Young People 

Contact Name       

Contact Address       

Contact number       e-mail       

Organisation Type Non profit organisation       Parish/Town Council          Other  

2 – Your Project 

In which Community Area does your project take 
place? (Please give name – see pp 2-4  of funding 
pack) 

     

In which Parish does your project take place? Open to all parishes 

What is your project? Southern Wiltshire Leisure Credits Scheme 

Where will your project take place? Southern Wiltshire Community Area 

When will your project take place? Jan 2010 onwards 

Does your project demonstrate a direct link to the 
Community Plan for the area? 
If YES, please provide a reference/page no.  

YES      p.9, 12, 14, 19, 20 
NO    

Please confirm your project will be completed by 31
st
 

March 2010 
YES  
NO   

What community benefits will your project provide and, who are the beneficiaries (e.g. numbers of people, 
age, gender, particular groups)  
    IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The ethos of leisure credits is for young people to carry out jobs within the local community to earn credits which 
can be used to access reward trips or residential opportunities. The work carried out by the young people will also 
benefit the environment and the wider community. The main beneficiaries of this project will be young people who 
will have an increased number of opportunities to be engaged in positive activities within their local comunities and 
the local residents in the areas where the work is carried out. It is anticipated that at it's outset, this project will 
engage between 20 and 40 young people aged between 12 and 19 from across the Southern Wiltshire Community 
Area. This number will grow as we secure more funding and are able to offer more opportunities. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 67



 
Wiltshire Council will be unable to meet the ongoing costs of your project. Please describe, therefore, how 
you will ensure the financial sustainability of your project beyond the period of this grant (if successful)?   
 
We will ensure the ongoing stability of the project through partnership working and seeking external funds from a 
variety of sources. As with all of our work, young people will be involved in the planning and writing of funding bids 
like this one. Their next main bid will be to the Wiltshire Young Peoples Opportunity Fund (WYPOF).  

3 – Additional information to support and strengthen your application e.g consultation, community 
involvement, energy efficiency measures 

Please tell us more about the organisations and groups that are involved in your project, who will benefit 
from the award and how will you know that it is making a difference. 
IMPORTANT: PLEASE DO NOT TYPE IN PARAGRAPHS – THIS SECTION IS LIMITED TO 1500 CHARACTERS ONLY (INCLUSIVE OF 
SPACES)  

The project will be open to both young people who currently engage with the Development Service for Young 
People and will also be publicised to reach other young people in the community area. Following a successful pilot 
of the scheme, young people have already begun identifying the areas which they would like to focus on improving 
in their communities. As soon as funding has been secured, discussions will take place to enable this work to 
happen and to identify other appropriate work. The project will enable young people to develop personal, social and 
practical skills and qualifications that will improve their life chances. The principle of working to earn credits enables 
them to develop a good work ethic as well as ensuring that young people from more disadvantaged backgrounds 
have an equal opportunity to access fun trips and residential experiences if they are prepared to work. By visibly 
working within the community the young people will be able to challenge many of the negative streotypes portrayed 
by the media. Where the scheme is already running in other areas, young people receive praise and complements 
for the work they do which increases their feeling of self worth, builds intergenerational relationships and enables 
them to feel that they have really made a positive contribution to the community in which they live.     
 
 
 
4 – Relationship between your project and Wiltshire Council priorities.   Which of the following statements 
apply to the project/service your hope to provide?  Please tick as many as you think apply. 

The project will:  

Engage with local people to find out their priorities and work with them to deliver solutions  

Increase number of local people involved in regular volunteering  

Increase the number of affordable homes  

Improve access to services for people with dementia  

Improve access to primary care services for people with learning disabilities  

Encourage people to make lifestyle changes that will have a positive impact on the health of both 

themselves and their family  

 

Improve adult participation in sport  

Improve young people's participation in positive activities  

Improve business productivity through innovation e.g. provide business with specific information, 

knowledge events and other support 

 

Increase the number of people who feel safe in their community  

Improve local area through intergenerational activities such as street clean ups  and community 

events 

 

Reduce perceptions of antisocial behaviour  

Reduce deaths through accidents   

Increase uptake of energy efficiency and renewable energy measures  

Increase levels of recycling and re-using household waste especially amongst those people who 

currently do not recycle 

 

Increase awareness of climate change adaptation, leading to action taken by individuals, 

communities and businesses  

 

Reduce carbon emissions from transport through development, sustainable transport, traffic 

management and new technology 

 

Improve local biodiversity  

Page 68



 
THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MUST BE PROVIDED, FAILURE TO DO SO WILL RESULT IN THE 
APPLICATION BEING REJECTED  

5 – Information relating to your last annual accounts (if applicable)    

Year Ending: 08/09 Month: April Year: 2009 

Total Income: 
 

£1560.53 

Minus Total Expenditure: £3231.54 

Surplus/Deficit for year: £Defecit financed by surplus07/08 

Reserves held: £n/a 

6 - Financial Information 

PROJECT COSTS A 
Please provide a full breakdown e.g equipment, 
installation etc.  

PROJECT INCOME  B 
Please list all sources of funding for this project, as 
provisional (P) or confirmed (C) 

  P/C  

staffing costs £5,303 One Off Curriculum Funding P £3,500 

reward trip & residentials £5,585 WYPOF P £5,000 

materials & equipment costs £1,155           £      

transport/travel costs £695           £      

refreshment/food costs  £790           £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

      £                £      

TOTAL PROJECT EXPENDITURE  £13,528 TOTAL PROJECT INCOME  £8,500 

 

Total Project Income B £8,500 

Total Project Expenditure A £13,528 

Project Shortfall A - B £5,028 

Award sought from Wiltshire Council Area Board £5,000 

Is your organisation able to claim VAT? Yes                No  

7  – Management  

 
How many people are involved in the management of your group/organisation? 
 
People Over 50 years                          Male                  Female        

People Under 25 years                        Male                  Female        

Disabled People                                   Male                  Female        

Black & Minority Ethnic people          Male                  Female        

 

8  – Supporting Information – Please enclose the following documentation  

Enclosed (please tick) 
 
      Latest inspected/audited accounts or Annual Report 

 
      Income & expenditure budget for current financial year 

  
      Project budget (if applicable) 

 
      Terms of Reference/Constitution/Group Rules 

 
For new groups, only the group’s terms of reference and a projected income and expenditure budget 
covering a period of 12 months is required. 

Page 69



9 – Equal Opportunities – To assist us with our equalities monitoring please indicate whether your 
application is specifically targeted at people within one or more of the six equality strands.  You may tick 
yes for more than one category e.g. if your project is for ethnic minority senior citizens. 
 
Please note that by answering NO to any of the following questions WILL NOT PREJUDICE your 
application. 

a) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific age? 
 
  Yes     No       If ‘Yes’ please tick…   Under 25’s       Over 50’s 

 

b) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people with disabilities (physical or 
mental/emotional)? 
 
  Yes     No 

 

c)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific gender? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Male     Female 

 

d)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people of a specific sexuality? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’ please tick….    Gay    Lesbian  Bisexual 

 

e)  Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific ethnic 
background? 
 
  Yes    No         If ‘Yes’, indicate the ethnic background of the people who will benefit from your project. 

 
White      British          Irish    Other                     Mixed     Mixed ethnic background 
 
Asian or Asian British      Indian                Pakistani          Bangladeshi     Other Asian   
 
Black or Black British     Caribbean            African        Other Black 
 
Chinese or other ethnic group     Chinese           Other ethnic group 
 
  

f) Is your project targeted towards, or of particular relevance to, people from a specific religion or faith? 

(e.g. a Muslim women’s sports club, which encourages active participation, rather than promoting religious beliefs) 
 
  Yes        No       If ‘Yes’ please specify       

 

10  – Declaration (on behalf of organisation or group) – I confirm that…… 

 Accounts and quotes where appropriate are enclosed. 
 A copy of our constitution or terms of reference are enclosed. 
 The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities  

     specified, that I will complete a monitoring form (if requested) following completion of the project. 
 If an award is received, I will complete and return an evaluation sheet 
 That any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of  

     this application 
 That the necessary policies and procedures will be in place prior to the commencement of the  

     project outlined in this application.    Child Protection      Public Liability Insurance     
                                                 Equal Opportunities    Access Audit    Environmental Impact 
                                                Planning permission applied for (date)     or granted (date)       
 That acknowledgement will be given of Wiltshire Council support in any publicity or printed material. 
  I give permission for press and media coverage by Wiltshire Council in relation to this project. 

Name:       
Position in organisation:       

Date: 08/01/2009 

Please return your completed application to the appropriate  Area Board Locality Team (see pages 9-10)   

 

Page 70



 
SOUTHERN WILTSHIRE 
AREA BOARD - Forward Plan 2010/11 
 
Please note: this is a working document which is subject to change due to availability of relevant Officers/Partners and 
relevant time scales. 
  

Date Cabinet Member 
Attending 

Location Area Board Agenda Main Items 
 

Other events 
(provisional) 

 
4 February 
2010  
 

 
Cllr Lionel 
Grundy 

 
Trafalgar 
School, 
Downton 

 
1. Speeding 
2. Rural Broadband 
3. Updates 

 
Community Area Grants will be considered 

 
Health fair 
Thursday 11 
March 2010. 
St Edmunds 
School, 
Laverstock 

 
15 April  
2010  
 

 
Cllr John Brady 

 
Winterslow 
Village Hall 

 
1. Rural Transport 
2. First Responders 
3. Neighbourhood Watch 
4. Feedback from Health Fair 
5. Updates 
6. Matters Arising 
 

Community Area Grants will be considered. 

 

 
17 June  
2010  
 

 
Cllr Dick Tonge 

  
1. Fire and rescue Risks 
2. Updates 
3. Matters Arising 

 
Community Area Grants will be considered 

 
 

Agenda Item 10 

P
a
g
e
 7

1



 
19 August 
2010  
 

 
Cllr Fleur de 
Rhe-Philipe 

  
1. Caring Villages 
2. Updates 
3. Matters Arising 

 
Community Area Grants will be considered 

 

 
14 October 
2010  
 

 
Cllr Lionel 
Grundy 

  
1. Housing 
2. Updates 
3. Matters Arising 

 
Community Area Grants will be considered 

 

 
16 
December 
2010 
 

 
Cllr Keith 
Humphries 

  
1. Updates 
2. Matters Arising 

 
 
Community Area Grants will be considered 

 

 
3 February 
2011 
 

 
Cllr John Noeken 

  
1. Updates 
2. Matters Arising 

 
Community Area Grants will be considered 

 

 
Community area manager: Tom Bray (tom.bray@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Democratic services officer: Lisa Moore (lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk) 
Service director: Tracy Carter (tracy.carter@wiltshire.gov.uk) 

P
a
g
e
 7

2


	Agenda
	1 Welcome
	4 Minutes
	6 Rural Broadband
	8 Community Issues Updates
	9 Community Area Grants
	Item No. 09 - Grant Application - Winterslow First responders
	Item No. 09 - Grant Application - Barry's Fields Sports Ground
	Item No. 09 - Grant Application - Odstock and Nunton Parochial Church Council
	Item No. 09 - Grant Application - River Bourne Community Farm CIC
	Item No. 09 - Grant Application - Odstock Parish Council
	Item No. 09 - Grant Application - Salisbury International Arts Festival (SIAF)
	Item No. 09 - Grant Application - Southern Wilts development Centre for Young People

	10 Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close.

